
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; Casey_Summers@oxy.com; Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; "Kathy Purvis"; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: OXY - MLMU #247 - Remediation Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 1:54:00 PM

Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
The delineation report for 1RP-4242 is approved with these conditions. Please confirm.
 

1.      SP1 can be excavated to 1.5 ft. bgs. Please obtain bottom confirmation samples at the
base of SP1 area, where the offshoot meets SP2 and SP3 region.

2.      Excavate area of SP2 and SP3 to 3 ft. bgs. Chlorides at SP3 fluctuates and a current
search of depth to groundwater on OSE’s database indicate the water table at 90 ft.
bgs. Obtain bottom confirmation samples.

3.      Based on chloride levels for SP4, complete horizontal delineation is required. At a
minimum, two other soil sample locations are needed: 1 West and 1 East of SP4.

4.      Is the liner proposed only for the SP4 area?  
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:45:40 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD
Cc: Casey Summers; Jennifer Hudgens; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: OXY - MLMU #247 - Remediation Plan

Kristen,
 
This e-mail is to confirm our discussion concerning the remediation plan for the OXY MLMU #247
release. I have attached the information packet that we used in our discussion on 2/25/17 with a
cover page describing the remediation plan that we agreed upon.
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If you would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence on this plan, it would be greatly
appreciated.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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